Jackson Park LSS

BIU.S. COAST GUARD

Station Jackson Park, Illinois
Originally- Station Chicago

USLSS Station #11, Eleventh District
Coast Guard Station #279

In Jackson Park, Chicago, on west side of Yacht
Location: Harbor, 7 7/8 miles south by east of Chicago Harbor
' Light, and 2 3/8 miles west by south of Hyde Park
Crib Light.
Date of 1892
Conveyance
Station Built: (1892
Fate: Turned over to GSA in 1963.

Station Chicago / Jackson Park:

Station was originally named Chicago and located on south side entrance to
Chicago River, at north end of main inner breakwater, about 7 miles south by east
of Chicago River Light, Lake Michigan. A new location was acquired in 1904.

Coast Guard Lifeboat Station Jackson Park in Chicago, Illinois was established in
1890. On January 20, 1904 and ordinance was passed by the South Park
Commissioners to erect a new station at a different site. That new station was
operational in 1905. The station was disestablished on July 1, 1963. The property
was disposed of in March 1964 by a Quitclaim Deed to the Chicago Park District.

Keepers:
John Taylor was appointed keeper on 28 JUL 1876 and left in 1878(?)

Telesford St. Peter was appointed keeper on 17 JUL 1878 and transferred to
Station Ludington on 15 MAR 1893.
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Charles Tufts was appointed keeper on 25 FEB 1893 and transferred to Station
Ludington on 16 NOV 1893.

Telesford St. Peter was reappointed keeper on 16 NOV 1893 and transferred to
Station North Manitou on 6 DEC 1899.

William L. Andres was appointed keeper on 6 DEC 1899 and resigned on 15 APR
1902.

Henry Sinnigen was appointed keeper on 14 MAY 1902 and was still serving in
1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office]
[ = &>  =’»> |

[USCG Home Page]
Added: January 2001

file:///D/WEB%20REDESI GN/Stations/JACK SON%20PARK .html (2 of 2)7/23/2008 3:14:15 PM


http://www.uscg.mil/history/
http://www.uscg.mil/

	Local Disk
	Jackson Park LSS


